
From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD
To: "Bob Asher"; rmann@slo.state.nm.us
Cc: Yvette Moore
Subject: RE: Moped BQP State #1 Characterization Plan (Part 3)
Date: Monday, April 30, 2018 3:11:00 PM
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Mr. Asher:
 
Please note that as this release occurred on State surface and mineral ownerships, please remember
to include NMSLO in all email correspondence and submittals.
 
Please be advised that a 1RP identifier was not issued as the release occurred in a lined facility. If the
liner is determined to be not intact and necessitate further release characterization, then a 1RP will
be issued. Otherwise, all releases in lined facilities are uploaded to the associated API well file.
 
Proposed liner integrity test is approved. Include dated, color photo documentation of test and clean
liner in the subsequent report.
 
Like approval from NMSLO required.
 
Thanks,
Olivia
 

From: Bob Asher <Bob_Asher@eogresources.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 3, 2018 10:11 AM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Cc: Yvette Moore <Yvette_Moore@eogresources.com>
Subject: Moped BQP State #1 Characterization Plan (Part 3)
 
Thank you,
 

Robert C. “Bob” Asher
Environmental Supervisor
Safety & Environmental Department
EOG Resources, Inc.
Artesia Division
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-4217 (Office)
575-365-4021 (Cell)
EOG Safety Begins With YOUR Safety
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Oyu
Approved

Oyu
Text Box
The proposed plan for liner integrity test is approved for the incident: nOY1735239411. Please be advised that chloride analyses are not for documentation as this was a produced water release.
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